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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  NASA 2000 SBIR Pre-solicitation announcement and topics

--  DOT 2000 SBIR solicitation deadline reminder and Q&A

--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip of the Month
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  NASA 2000 SBIR Pre-solicitation announcement and topics

Technical topics for the NASA 2000 SBIR solicitation were included in an announcement that was recently posted in the Commerce Business Daily.  Part of that announcement appears below: 

The NASA SBIR 2000-I technical topics and subtopics support the NASA strategic enterprises of Aero-Space Technology; Human Exploration and Development of Space; Earth Science; and Space Science.  In addition, a topic is included for crosscutting technologies that support multiple strategic enterprises.  It is anticipated that the 2000 SBIR solicitation will identify specific product areas within each of the above-listed topic areas that NASA wishes to emphasize. 

Anticipated topics include the following: 

In support of Aero-Space Technology: 

Aviation Safety

Environmental Compatibility

Space Access & Transportation

Small Aircraft Transportation System

Aerospace Vehicle Design Tools

Aviation System Through-Put

Advanced Concepts & Experimental Flight Research. 

In support of Human Exploration and Development of Space: 

Explore the Space Frontier

Expand Scientific Knowledge

Enable Humans to Live & Work Permanently in Space

Enable the Commercial Development of Space

Share the Experience and Benefits of Discovery. 

In support of Earth Science: 

Instruments for Earth Science Measurements

Platform Technologies for Science Measurements

Advanced Information Systems Technology. 

In support of Space Science: 

Sun-Earth Connection

Structure and Evolution of the Universe

Astronomical Search for Origins

Exploration of the Solar System. 

In Support of Cross-cutting Technologies: 

Advanced Power and On-Board Propulsion (APP)

Breakthrough Sensors and Instrument Component Technology

Distributed Spacecraft

High Rate Data Delivery

Thinking Space Systems

Micro/Nano Spacecraft

Next Generation Infrastructure

Surface Systems

Ultralight Structures and Observatories

Atmospheric and In-Space Systems. 

To participate in the NASA SBIR program, firms must have Internet access via the World Wide Web and an e-mail address.  Details can be found on the NASA SBIR Home Page at http://sbir.nasa.gov.  NASA will issue its SBIR 2000-I solicitation starting at noon Eastern time on April 24, 2000.  Distribution will be through the NASA SBIR Home Page at http://sbir.nasa.gov.  Paper copies of the solicitation will not be distributed. 

Detailed instructions for proposal development and submission are contained in the solicitation. Proposals are due July 14, 2000 and will be required in both paper and electronic formats as described in the solicitation instructions.

Questions regarding electronic access and other administrative matters should be referred to the NASA SBIR/STTR Support Office via phone (301)937-0888, Fax (301) 937-0204, or Email sbir@reisys.com.

--  DOT 2000 SBIR solicitation deadline reminder and Q&A

The closing date for the Department of Transportation 2000 SBIR solicitation is May 1, 2000.  If you are submitting a proposal via hard copy, an original and four copies of each proposal must be postmarked NO LATER than May 1, 2000.  If you are submitting via email, all proposals must be in all text, ie... no graphics, tables, etc., and they must be in PDF form attached to an e-mail message to: henebury@volpe.dot.gov by 5:00 p.m. on May 1, 2000

If you have technical questions on topics in the solicitation, there is a Technical Questions and Answers page available at the DOT SBIR web site (http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/sol00/techfaq.html).  A list of common questions asked about the 2000 SBIR Solicitation are posted there, followed by a response.  There are currently questions and answers related to two topics that have been posted:

Topic Number: 00-FH8 Recycling of Portland Cement Concrete Pavement 

Topic Number: 00-FH14 Non-Intrusive Wind Field Mapper 

Requests for additional information or questions relating to the DOT SBIR Program may be addressed to: 

       Joseph Henebury

       DOT SBIR Program Director, DTS-22

       U.S. Department of Transportation

       Research and Special Programs Administration

       John A. Volpe National

       Transportation Systems Center

       55 Broadway, Kendall Square

       Cambridge, MA 02142-1093

       Telephone: (617) 494-2051

       Fax: (617) 494-2370

       E-Mail Address: henebury@volpe.dot.gov 

       Volpe Center Web Site: http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip of the Month

The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics: To Submit or Not Submit That Proposal Copyright © 2000 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

We were asked the other day whether it is a good idea to submit an SBIR or STTR proposal when you are not sure whether it will represent your best effort.  Maybe you are short on time or haven’t worked out all the details of your innovation or don’t have the perfect team yet—should you submit anyway?  

Some would argue that this is a good way to get feedback on your ideas and on your proposal style.  Sonny Kreitman, retired head of the SBIR/STTR programs at National Institutes of Health, tells the story of the man who keeps praying that he will win the lottery until God finally answers with “Okay, okay, but will you at least meet me half way and buy a ticket?”  Put another way, you can’t win if you don’t submit.

We are firm believers in newcomers submitting SBIR/STTR proposals.  After all, half of the Phase I awards each year go to firms that have never won an SBIR/STTR award before.  However, we also have seen some proposals get submitted that may have caused the submitter more harm than good.  Here, then, are a few questions to ask yourself if you are not sure whether you should send in a less than perfect proposal to the SBIR or STTR program:

1. What’s the downside?  If this is a topic that won’t likely appear again, and if it is to a reviewer(s) that you won’t likely submit to in the future, then the downside may be minimal.  However, if you anticipate submitting on this topic or to the same reviewers again, then you have to be concerned about the negative impression that your marginal proposal may leave that your future attempts will have to overcome.

2. Could your time be spent better elsewhere?  If you have just enough time to write one really superior proposal or two mediocre ones, then you are better off dedicating the time to the one good effort.  

3. Does it pass the snicker test?  Find someone who is impartial and willing to give you an honest opinion, and ask him or her to critique your draft proposal (or at least listen to your verbal outline of it).  If they snicker or look puzzled, then that may mean that your idea is not sufficiently refined (or is not credible enough) to reflect positively on you if you submit this proposal.

4. When is your next opportunity?  One nice thing about the National Institutes of Health is that, with three proposal due dates per year, you can defer to the next deadline to have time to polish your proposal and you won’t lose that many months.  But the Department of Agriculture and most other agencies won’t accept proposals again for another year—can you (and your innovation) afford to wait?  Also a topic in the Department of Defense solicitation may appear only once, so you may be more inclined to submit your imperfect proposal for this one-time opportunity.

5. Do you feel lucky?  We hate to quote Sonny Kreitman and Clint Eastwood in the same article, but both have good points.  Sonny points out that you can’t win unless you submit, while Clint “Dirty Harry” Eastwood reminds us in his famous “do you feel lucky?” question that how you feel should influence your decision.  If the proposal isn’t polished but you’ve received very positive feedback on your ideas from the topic author, circumstances suggest that the purpose of your proposal will be an agency priority right now, or if your horoscope says today is the day you should submit an SBIR/STTR proposal, then go for it! 

Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

941-395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@worldnet.att.net  (email)

If you have tips that you would like to share, we would be happy to include them in future announcements.
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              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, New Orleans, Louisiana, April 18, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Kennesaw, Georgia, April 21, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR and STTR programs, and then lead you through a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more information or to register, contact Rina Petrie at rpetrie@kennesaw.edu.

SBIR workshop, Riverton, Wyoming, April, 25.  General information about the federal SBIR and STTR Programs will be presented at this event.  Unique features of individual agency programs, solicitations, competition process, and award data will be reviewed.  The discussions will include methods and approaches for successful SBIR/STTR competition.  Case histories of Wyoming and other small businesses that have capitalized on these program resources will be highlighted.  The workshop will be informal and aims to be highly interactive.  To register and for more information contact:  Ms. Jill Kline, Wyoming SBIR Initiative at (307) 682-2660 or jillkline@vcn.com.

SBIR Phase I Proposal Writing Workshop, Sunnyvale (Silicon Valley), California, April 25, 2000  This workshop is designed to give an overview of the SBIR/STTR program, including recent changes to the program.  The sponsor of this event is the Far West Regional Technology Transfer Center (RTTC).  Co-sponsors are the Center For Applied Competitive Technologies (CACT), Sandia National Laboratories, Silicon Valley SBDC and the California Procurement Training and Assistance Center (CalPTAC).  Contact: Judi Jones - jjones@cact.novapic.org or Phone: 408-522-1044.

Phase II Proposal and Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, San Diego, April 26-27, 2000.  The Phase II portion of this workshop will include a discussion about how Phase II differs from Phase I, and how much more variability exists among the agencies in Phase II proposals and projects.  Advice on preparing a Phase II proposal, and a discussion about different models for commercializing SBIR/STTR technologies will be included.  Please contact Mark Jahn at mjahn@cact-sd.org
SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, Hammond, Louisiana, May 18, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Ames, Iowa, May 18, 2000.  The focus of this workshop will be a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR or STTR proposal.  A group critique of an actual SBIR proposal, and basic government accounting concepts will be discussed.  For more information or to register, contact Cheryl Kamman; at kamman@iastate.edu, or 515-294-9938.

The Business Side of SBIR, Cleveland, Ohio, May 21, 2000.  This SBIR-related session will take place at the National Business Incubation Association's Conference.  The topic is how to use SBIR/STTR as an effective tool for building a business.  If you are interested in more information about the conference, contact www.nbia.org. 

SBIR Bidder's Course and WorkshopSM, in Madison, Wisconsin, May 23.  This workshop will be held at the Madison Area Technical College, and will be sponsored by the Business Procurement Assistance Center (http://www.madison.tec.wi.us/bpac/bpac/).  To register, or get more information, E-MAIL your request to bpac@madison.tec.wi.us.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Grand Rapids, North Dakota, May 24, 2000.  The focus is to help attendees better understand what types of projects are appropriate for SBIR/STTR funding, and discussing a process for preparing a competitive Phase I proposal.  The cost proposal and a critique of an actual SBIR Phase I proposal will be presented.  Contact Steph Blair at steph@innovators.net or 701-777-3970 for details.

Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, June 1-2, 2000 (originally scheduled for March 28-29).  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us or Kay Wade at KayW@meridian-technology.com.

Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta, Georgia, June 9, 2000.  The Phase II workshop is designed for Phase I winners who are looking ahead to the next step, for newcomers to the SBIR/STTR programs who want to know more before they decide to compete for awards, and for consultants and service providers who are assisting clients with Phase II issues.  For more information or to register, contact Rina Petrie at rpetrie@kennesaw.edu  

2nd Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, July 11-12, 2000.  Information about the conference, including registration, hotel information and the agenda, may be found at:  http://www.ncifcrf.gov/fcrdc/conf/sbir.  It is mandatory that all participants pre-register for this meeting (via the On-Line Registration site).  Due to strict space limitations, it is recommended that you register promptly.  For more information, contact Margaret L. Fanning Conference Planning Services, SAIC by Phone: 301-846-1995, Fax: 301-846-5866, or E-mail: fanningm@mail.ncifcrf.gov. 

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

SBIR Conference, National Assoc. of Women Business Owners, Orange County, CA, September 16.

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.
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             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOT FY 2000 SBIR, due 5/1/00

EPA SBIR, due 5/25/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due August 1, December 1

STTR

NASA STTR 2000, due 5/10/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due August 1, December 1

COMING SOON

NASA SBIR, expected 4/24/00
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                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

